From: Lyle, Tara L <tara.l.lyle@wv.gov>

Date: Mon, Nov 21, 2022 at 3:22 PM

Subject: Re: Emergency D3

To: Smith, Dusty J <dusty.j.smith@wyv.gov>

Cc: Gregory C Clay <gregory.c.clay@wv.gov>, John W Estep <john.w.estep@wv.gov>,
Kristy E James <kristy.e.james@wv.gov>

Dusty,

Your emergency request is approved. Please follow all emergency procedures outlined
in the Purchasing Division Procedures Handbook and return all documentation to the
Purchasing Division buyer for processing within 30 days of this approval.

Thanks,

Tara Lyle, Buyer Supervisor
WV Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street, East
Capitol Complex, Building 15
Charleston, WV 25305
304-558-2544

www.wvpurchasing.gov

On Mon, Nov 21, 2022 at 3:05 PM Smith, Dusty J <dusty.j.smith@wv.gov> wrote:

We are requesting an Emergency PO for the Romance Bridge Box Beam. This was bid
out in oasis CRFQ 0803 DOT23*51 with no bids. We think the emergency will cost
around $165,000.00 this Jackson County Bridge restricts traffic due to the weight limit;
and the school buses and emergency vehicles are not able access the people across the
bridge quickly and easily, the bridge at this time is highly impacting public safety due to
the inabilty to reach the public.

If you have any questions please let me know,

Thank you,

Mrs. Dusty Smith

Assistant Procurement Officer
PH 304.414.6859

1900 Kanawha Blvd E
Building 5 RM A-317
Charleston, WV 25305
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